DISPOSAL OF NO LONGER NEEDED ITEMS

Subject: DISPOSAL OF NO LONGER NEEDED ITEMS

From: "Gene Layne" <roads@russelltownship.us>

Date: 1/30/2018 1:14 PM

To: <jmadden@russelltownship.us>, "'Gary Gabram" <gggabram@yahoo.com>, <jmuellerpolysci@aol.com>, "Chuck Walder”"
<cwalder@russelltownship.us>

CC: <mpalmer@russelltownship.us>

We no longer have use for the 2000 Freightliner dump truck with plow and spreader and the 1999 crack sealing machine. Given the rough condition of the truck,
my recommendation would be to take both items to the April live Edinburg Auction so that they can be physically seen and inspected. We have taken items there
before and have had good luck. | would appreciate this being on one of our upcoming meeting agendas for discussion.

Gene Layne

Road Superintendent
Russell Township

P.O. Box 522

8501 Kinsman Road
Novelty OH 44072
Phone: 440-338-5309
Fax: 440-338-6555

10f1 1/30/2018 5:10 PM



FW: CONTRACT

Subject: FW: CONTRACT

From: "Gene Layne" <roads@russelltownship.us>
Date: 2/6/2018 9:19 AM

To: "Chuck Walder" <cwalder@russelltownship.us>

From: Katie Pahls [mailto:Katie@edinburgauction.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 8:38 AM

To: Gene Layne

Subject: RE: CONTRACT

Hi, Gene. | didn’t see it, but | pulled it up — we get our faxes digitally know and | missed that one. I’ve never had anyone remove that line, but if that’s what they
want to do, we’ll make it work. Our fee for your items will be 10% since you’re a municipality.

Thanks,

Katie Pahls

Edinburg Auction Sales, Inc

4029 State Route 14

Rootstown Ohio 44272
(330)325-2966 Fax: {330)325-0200
www.EdinburgAuction.com

From: Gene Layne [mailto:roads@russelltownship.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Katie Pahls <Kati inbur, ion.com
Subject: CONTRACT

Hi Katie, did you get the fax | sent you regarding the auction contract? The Trustees have a meeting tomorrow and will probably want to discuss.

Gene Layne

Road Superintendent
Russell Township

P.O. Box 522

8501 Kinsman Road
Novelty OH 44072
Phone: 440-338-5309
Fax: 440-338-6555

1of1 2/6/2018 3:54 PM



J.L. Hayes'

PAYMENT METHOD OPTIONS:
DIRECT ACH DEPOSIT [_] EDINBURG

CONSIGNMENT CONTROL FORM

OFFICE USE ONLY:

MaL [ ] AUCTION SALES, INC. CUSTOMER CODE:
PICK-UP IN PERSON [ 4029 State Route 14 * Rootstown, OH 44272 '
+4%Checks are available for pick-up the week after  Phs (330) 325-2966 « Fx: (330) 325-0200 CONSIGNMENT ORDER:
the suction on Saturday from 9am-noon. “Sell your items the "E.A.8.1" way"

Seller’s Name

Address DL#:

City State Zip Cell:

Email: Home:

Lot No. Location' Description of Consigned Item(s)

mmmmmwmmﬁﬂmmm
Sales, Inc. the exclusive right to s=ll by public suction or other means, lo the highest bidder, the personal property listed above end on the alinched sheet(s) on or after
/ / . Edinburg Avction Sales, Inc, shall receive full commission on any property withdrawn from sale or transferred or sold prior to auclion date. In
event of postponement because of acts of God, the auction shall be held at & later dete agrecable to hath partics, but not later than 90 days after initial date. In the event, that an
jtem that is gold is not paid for by the winning high bidder, selier shall allow Edinburg Auctian Sales, Inc to re-sell the item the following month. Payment shall bo caloulated
on the cument maonth's sale not the previous unpaid amount, Seller warranis and represents (o Edinburg Auction Sales, Inc. that Seller(s) owns and/or hes full suthority and
Iawful power to sell and shall deliver merchantable title of the sbove described property, fres and clear of all claims, encumbrances or indebledness, and that said property can
be sald at auction without viclation of any Federal, Slate or other regulntions. Nothing herein contained shall be construed to or constitute the parties hereto as partners, 1
underatand that Edinburg Auction Sales, foc. i pany does nol provid ge for thefl, loss, destriction, acts of God or accldents while on location at 4029 St Ri.
14, Edinburg, Ohio. e e e A R e ISR TTC comumisston te 15
% of the cumulative balance. Contingency rate for any items listed that are not sold is %, There will be a minimum commission of $1 per lot, Unsold misc. items not
removed by seller within 4 busincss days following the auction will be subject to a §5.00 disposal [ee per item. Tt is the seller's responsibility to verify for unsold/sold items by
either sttending suction or calling the office. $25.00 title/emiry fee for each titled item, There will be $100 foe for any items that are reserved and unsold; seller must also be
prescat al the time of sule if placing reserve on items, Signed ! .

(Seller’s Signature) : (Recelved by)
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